
TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

City Attorney's Communication #2023-536 
April 5, 2023 

Max Wemyss, Sustainability Coordinator 

Mark E. Berman, City Attorney 

Resolution - Amendment to License Agreement for Pompano Station Pedestrian 
Bridge 

As requested in your memorandum dated April 5, 2023, Development Services Memorandum No. 
23-026, I have prepared and attached the following captioned Resolution: 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE 
CITY OF POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING 
AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY OFFICIALS TO 
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO THE LICENSE 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO 
BEACH AND G&C POMPANO STATION, LLC FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF AN OVERHEAD WALKWAY EXTENDING 
INTO THE AIRSPACE OVER AND WITHIN NE 24rn A VENUE 
BETWEEN ATLANTIC BOULEY ARD AND NE 2No STREET; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

In the Amendment to License Agreement, Paragraph 2.(h), the word, "signs," in the second 
sentence should be changed to "signage." 

Also, please attach the current city signature page to the amendment prior to presenting the 
resolution to the City Commission. 
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